
MEETING MINUTES
No. 00058

Garbutt/Christman

PMHS J-39
LOCATION: Jobsite

10/14/2008
SUBJECT: Progress Meeting
MEETING DATE:PROJECT TITLE:

DID
ATTEND INITIALS ATTENDEE NAME COMPANY NAME

Garbutt/ChristmanAdam McEachernAMN
RSGBennie WilliamsBWY
Appling BrothersBilly GoolsbyBGN
Macon PowerBrandon HigginsBHN
Dublin GlassBrian SmithBSN
Garbutt/ChristmanCharlie GarbuttCGY
Georgia State Finance & InvestmentChris BellCBN
Garbutt/ChristmanChris GalopinCJGY
QBTChris HowellCHN
Delta Fire ProtectionChristopher ConwayCCY
Macon PowerDavid BrummettDBY
Macon PowerDonny EnnisDEN
Garbutt/ChristmanErnest LeeELY
Mock MechanicalFrank GiddensFGN
Moisture ControlKent ChipmanKCN
Delta Fire ProtectionLeslie StarkeLSN
Pyles PlumbingLester PurserLPN
SCS PaintLorenzo WilliamsLWY
Georgia College & State UniversityMark BowenMBN
Delta Fire ProtectionMike WilliamsonMWN
Garbutt/ChristmanRayford SolesRSN
Mock MechanicalScott SiniardSSY
Garbutt/ChristmanSean MoxleyY
Pyles PlumbingStanley ComerSCN

ITEM STATUS STARTED DUE BALL IN COURT

00065 OLD 8/26/2008
Chris Galopin asked when the Parks Memorial bathrooms would be ready for tile installation.  Bennie Williams stated he would be
finished with drywall in the bathrooms by Friday 9/5/08.  Chris stated he would schedule tile installation in Parks to begin on 9/8/08.
With regards to Health Sciences, Chris stated he would ask Oconee Flooring if they had concerns with installing floor tile prior to
drywall ceiling installation.
9/2/08: Delta Fire Protection still needs to install an upright head into the attic in the 2nd floor bathroom before the bathroom ceiling
installation can be completed.  Chris stated he would follow up with Mike Williamson.
9/23/08: The upright heads have been installed and ceiling installation is complete.  Tile work has began in Parks Memorial at both
floors, and will continue with the thick-set mud bed at the third floor of Health Sciences.
9/30/08: Tile work cannot begin in the west bathroom at the 2nd and 3rd floors until the bathroom chase change order work is
complete.  Chris Galopin stated in he would attempt to obtain a force account at the afternoon owner's meeting to allow work to begin
immediately.
10/7/08: Chris stated the force account request had been granted, and RSG had completed the ceiling demo required to install the
dampers.  Scott Siniard stated the dampers were due to be delivered on Thursday, 10/9/08.  Mock will install the dampers upon
receiving them, allowing RSG to re-frame and hang the drywall ceiling.
10/14/08: Bennie and Scott stated work on these chases is ongoing.  Bennie stated he will be able to be finished re-hanging the
ceilings by Monday of next week, allowing tile work to continue at the second and third floor.



MEETING MINUTES
No. 00058

Garbutt/Christman

ITEM STATUS STARTED DUE BALL IN COURT

00067 CLO 9/2/2008
Scott Siniard stated the hot water piping from this project would not be tied on to the hot water piping from the heat exchanger project
without certification that the heat exchanger hot water piping had been cleaned and flushed.  Chris Galopin stated he would follow up
with Mark Bowen.
9/23/08: Chris Galopin stated he is still waiting to hear back regarding the sample test results from the heat exchanger project.  Chris
stated he would follow up with Mark Bowen since the project has since been completed.
9/30/08: Chris stated he had yet to provide Mock with certification and would forward it on once it is received.
10/7/08: Scott stated he had received a letter from Y-Delta stating the system had been flushed and cleaned, but a pH test would be
required prior to connection.  Sean Moxley stated he would follow up with Mark Bowen and/or Tim Henry of GCSU regarding this
test.
10/14/08: Mark Bowen had previously suggested since the heat exchanger piping project had only a small amount of piping, Mock
could just drain the pipes up to the heat exchanger and fill the system from Health Sciences.  Scott stated this would be acceptable.

00070 OLD 9/23/2008
Brandon Higgins stated if the AHU in the mechanical loft needed to be energized by permanent power, the 4" conduit the architect
requested be relocated would need to be done prior to the panel in the 4th floor electrical room being energized.  Brandon and David
Brummett stated they would submit a quote to Garbutt/Christman to relocate the conduit.
9/30/08: Garbutt/Christman has not yet received a quote.  David and Brandon stated they would need to do some further investigation
prior to submitting it.
10/7/08: Chris Galopin stated he had received the quote from David, but in order for work to proceed and the AHU startup date to not
be impacted, the work will need to proceed prior to the change order being formally approved.  David stated this could impact work
in the future, and Sean Moxley stated he would express this to GSFIC at the next owner meeting.
10/14/08: David stated work on this conduit was continuing, without having a change order yet.  Chris stated it would be signed at the
meeting in the afternoon.  The re-routing of the conduit will impact the startup of AHU-6 in Health Sciences - David stated it will not
be ready until 10/24/08.

00072 CLO 9/30/2008
Bennie Williams stated Mock had already hung piping and ductwork in the mechanical room on the mezzanine from the structural
joists, which is in the way of ceiling installation.  Scott Siniard stated he would coordinate with RSG and move hangers if needed.
Also, Bennie stated Delta Fire Protection has yet to install heads in this area.  Ernest Lee stated he would follow up with Delta as to
their status.
10/14/08: Chris Conway stated he would have the heads installed by the end of the day, allowing Bennie to hang the ceiling in the 4th
floor mechanical room.

00073 OLD 9/30/2008
The project team agreed that AHU-1 in Parks and AHUs-2, 4, and 6 in Health Sciences would be started up on October 20.  David
Brummett stated Macon Power would have these four units ready to be turned on by that date.  For the remaining four units, David
stated he would provide a date to Garbutt/Christman as to when these units could be turned on after the meeting.  Scott Siniard asked
that Ernest Lee coordinate both the hot and cold water tie-in with the college so to not delay equipment startup.
10/7/08: David confirmed the remainder of the AHUs (1, 3, 5, and 7 in Health Sciences) would be ready for Mock to start up on
October 27.  Ernest stated he had coordinated the water tie-ins with the college and everything was still on schedule.
10/14/08: Due to the conduit relocation at AHU-6, startup at AHU-6 will need to be pushed back 1 week.  Everything else, including
the water tie-ins, is proceeding as planned.

00074 CLO 10/7/2008
Ernest Lee stated a large shipment of doors is scheduled to arrive on Wednesday, and a classroom at the second floor of Health
Sciences has been set aside to stage them.  Ernest stated he would like to get this room primed and have ceiling grid installed prior to
door delivery since the door and hardware storage would inhibit future work in this room.  Bennie Williams and Lorenzo Williams
stated this would be done by Wednesday morning.
10/14/08: Ernest stated the doors had been delivered and were being staged.  The ceiling grid and priming was completed prior to
door delivery.

00075 OLD 10/7/2008
David Brummett stated he had received the light fixtures for the offices in Parks Memorial, but he believed they were the incorrect
fixtures.  He stated he would call his supplier and see what happened or if there was an explanation.
10/14/08: It was confirmed at the owner meeting the 2x4 lay-in fixture is the correct type.  Macon Power will proceed with installing
these.  Macon Power also needs to confirm which rooms will be impacted by sprinkler pipe that has already been installed.



MEETING MINUTES
No. 00058

Garbutt/Christman

ITEM STATUS STARTED DUE BALL IN COURT

00076 NEW 10/14/2008
David Brummett stated that due to an error on the low voltage drawings, Macon Power would need to run additional data cabling
overhead in the nursing skills lab, which requires penetrating the 1-hour wall between the lab and the corridor.  Bennie Williams
stated if any trades need to coordinate with him if additional rated walls need to be penetrated in the future.

Prepared By: Garbutt/Christman
Signed: Dated: 10/16/2008

Chris Galopin
Expedition 


